



Council Office

Pearson Road

Sonning RG4 6UL

**Monthly Meeting of Sonning Parish Council to be held in the
Pearson Hall, Sonning, on Tuesday 11 March 2025 at 7.00pm.**

AGENDA

- | | |
|---|--------------------------|
| 1. Apologies for Absence/Welcome to Visitors | Chairman |
| 2. Minutes of the Last Meeting – To approve 11 February 2025. | Chairman |
| 3. Declaration of Interest | Chairman |
| 4. Correspondence. To receive any correspondence | Chairman |
| 5. Planning. a) List. b) Update c) Neighbourhood Plan – Approval of SNP for Reg. 14 Consultation c) WBC Local Plan | Chairman |
| 6. Planning Application Decision. a) Saxon House, Pearson Road (250289) Householder application for proposed alterations to existing front boundary wall, to include new gate and brickwork. Followed by alterations to the North wall to include new flintwork panels and metal grilles to existing false windows | Chairman |
| 7. Questions for Borough Councillor | Chairman |
| 8. Parishioners Question Time | Chairman |
| 9. Finance. a) Report b) Payment of Accounts (January) c) Banking Arrangements. Resolution to Suspend Signature Requirement to allow Mr John to sign 1 cheque to himself due to shortage of signatories. | Chairman |
| 10. Highways a) Report b) SID update. c) Speed Watch + Pearson Road d) Streetlights | Mr Halliday
/Chairman |
| 11. Recreation & Environment. a) Safety Checks b) Damage KGV Field c) Playground Repairs d) Pavilion- Proposed Alarm System Quotes e) SLTC – SPC Agreed Contribution to urgent repairs d) New Bench | Chairman |
| 12. Technical Services. a) Safety Checks. b) Regatta June 25 c) Revitalising Entrance/Damage to Wharf | Chairman |
| 13. Web site – Progress | Mr John
/Mrs Flanagan |
| 14. VE/VJ-Day – 18 July 2025. | Chairman |
| 15. Allotment | Mr Halliday |
| 16. Police & Security | Chairman |
| 17. Newsletter | Mr John |
| 18. Action List – Review and update | 05 Feb 2025 |
| 19. Date of the Next Meeting | |

LESLEY BATES (CLERK TO THE COUNCIL)